
 QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE 
NOTTINGHAM WEST CIVIC CLUB, INC. 

 
  DATE:  OCTOBER 28th, 2017 
  TIME:  9:00 AM CST 
  LOCATION: Nottingham West Civic Club- Community Park  
     831 Carlingford. 

      Houston, TX 77079 
      

OCTOBER 2017 QUARTERLY MEETING AGENDA 
 

 
1)  Call to Order      

     
2)  Adoption of the Agenda 

  
3)  Adoption of the Minutes 

 
4)             Constable’s Report  

 
5)             Officer Reports 

a) President  
b) Vice-President 
c) Treasurer  

Financial Review 
d) Secretary 
 

6)             New Business 
a) 2018 Security Services Contract 3% Annual Increase 
b) 2018 Assessment (Officers recommend no increase- to be explained 

during meeting) 
c) 2018 Budget Review 
d) Trash Collection Renewal – Status update 
e) Pool Slide Replacement  
f) Pool- Extended Hours –Adults 21 and older only.  

(i) March-Memorial Day  6AM to 8PM 
(ii) Summer Season Open 6AM to 10AM 
(iii) September-October   6AM to 8PM  

     
     VII.  Proposed Business for January Meeting 

a. Motions from the homeowners -Two minute limit per 
homeowner 

 
  VIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

 



MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL HOMEOWNER MEETING OF THE NOTTINGHAM WEST CIVIC CLUB, 
INC., WHICH WAS HELD ON July 29, 2017 AT THE NOTTINGHAM PARK MEETING ROOM 
LOCATED AT 926 COUNTRY PLACE DRIVE, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77079. 
********************************************************************************************* 
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS PRESENT: Luis Miramontes (President), James Abel, Nancy Bailey, Reed 
Brown (director). 
 
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ABSENT: Fuping Zhu, Rosanna Hinde (director) 
 
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 9:06 a.m. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA:  Motion was made, seconded and carried to approve the Agenda as presented. 
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES: Minutes of the Quarterly meeting held on April, 2017 were approved. 
 
CONSTABLE’S REPORT:  Deputy Kimberly Stirling, one of the daytime constables, reported that there had been 
3 burglaries. One person was arrested who broke into a new house on Woodthorpe.  The person had some mental 
issues and thought that was his house.  She also reported that there had been several reports of lawn equipment 
stolen.  The suspect is a person with blonde hair, driving a black BMW with license plate JNR1760.  Fort Bend has 
issued a warrant for this person so please report if you see this vehicle. 
 
Update 
The suspect was spotted in the Georgetown/Memorial Glen area on August 15.  No stolen goods were in his 
possession at that time but he was arrested on an unrelated charge. 
 
As a reminder, the constable can usually respond quicker than the City of Houston police.  Phone number for the 
Constable is 281-463-6666. 
 
OFFICER REPORTS:   
a) President – Luis Miramontes  

An update was provided on pending contract renewals and other items: 
 
1. Trash Collection Contract- Existing contract to expire end of July, but renewal date 30 days in 

advance of contract date. Contract not yet signed but in negotiations over term of contract and 
allowable increases in future years. 

2. Insurance Contract- The Association carries insurance for liability, property damage and other 
items.  Crest only provided a quote from one insurance company and that quote is very high.  
President is requesting additional quotes for comparison. 

3. The city of Houston inspected the pool and closed the pool temporarily for the following 
violations: chlorine levels were too high, the drainage permit was not properly displayed and 
the phone line had static and was not easily accessible in case of emergency.  The violations 
were corrected and the pool reopened. 

4. Bylaws revision to be discussed later 
5. Kirkwood project still pending 
 

b) Vice-President – James Abel  
The Vice-President provided the following information: 

1. Pool Opening – The 2017 pool season began on May 20th and will run to September 2017. A 
schedule with pool opening hours was posted in NW website and placed at the pool door.   
Update: Rain from Harvey closed the pool earlier than planned. 

2. Social Events 

a. Memorial Day 



An ice cream social meet and greet social event was held on Memorial Day. The 
event was well attended and approximately $50 was contributed to future social 
events.   

b. 4th of July Celebration 
A 4th of July celebration was held at the pool. Hotdogs were served with chips, a drink and 
dessert. Approximately 80 to 90 people attended at some time during the event. 

c. A Labor Day social was discussed.  Harvey interfered but possibly a social event in 
October. 

d. A special Thank You to Connie, for the spectacular decorations for both events!  

c)  Treasurer – Nancy Bailey 
The majority of delinquent accounts relates to two houses.  One account was in bankruptcy.  We have 
requested status of this bankruptcy from the attorney.  We will also check that lien has been filed on second 
large outstanding account. 

d) Secretary – Fuping Zhu 
On vacation, but minutes presented by President 

  
 

ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE (ACC) REPORT: UPDATE 
 
Preston Mood reported for the ACC that: 
 

o 74 new homes and additions/modifications to existing homes have been approved for construction 
• 67 new homes and additions/modifications have been completed 
• 2 new homes are under construction: 14034 Myrtlea Drive and 14011 Barryknoll Lane 
• 3 additions/modifications to existing homes are under construction 
• 5 additions/modifications to existing homes are under review but need additional documentation 
• no new home is currently in ACC review 

o 11 homes are for sale and 3 homes are for lease/rent 
o 4 existing homes have been demolished and the lots are for sale for new home construction 
 

NEW BUSINESS:   
a) A motion was made to get bids to repair/upgrade pool area.  Ceiling fans are broken, restrooms need 

painting, caulking and other maintenance, slide is nonfunctional and should be removed or replaced, pool 
furniture in poor condition.    

  
ADJOURNMENT:   
A homeowner made a motion to adjourn the meeting and it was endorsed. The meeting was adjourned at 11:10 
a.m. 
 
APPROVAL: 
 
 
Luis Miramontes (NWCC President)     Oct, 20, 2017 
Authorized Officer      Date 
 
 



NWCCI ACC QUARTERLY MEETING REPORT October 28, 2017 
 
 

• 77 new homes/additions/modifications to existing homes have been approved for 
construction 

 
• 70 new homes/additions/modifications have been completed 

 
• 2 new homes are under construction: 

o 14011 Barryknoll Lane 
o 14015 Woodthorpe Lane 

 
• 3 additions/modifications to existing homes are under construction 

 
• No new home is currently in ACC review 

 
• 10 homes are For Sale 

 
• No homes are for Lease/Rent 

 
• 5 existing homes have been demolished and the lots are for sale for new home 

construction 
 

• 3 sets of plans for new homes/additions/modifications to existing homes have been 
submitted, but require additional information to reviewed and approved 



20
18

Ap
pr

ov
ed

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
1%

 In
cr

ea
se

8/
31

/2
01

7
12

/3
1/

20
17

N
o 

In
cr

ea
se

An
nu

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 p

er
 lo

t
$6

20
.8

8
$6

50
.4

4
$6

50
.4

4
$6

80
.0

0

R
ev

en
ue

s:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
s

21
6,

68
6

   
   

   
   

   
14

7,
89

7
   

   
   

   
   

22
7,

00
4

   
   

   
   

   
23

7,
32

0
   

   
   

   
   

34
9 

lo
ts

Tr
as

h 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
25

,1
28

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

58
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,1
28

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,1

28
   

   
   

   
   

  
$6

/p
er

 lo
t 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

ep
os

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Li

en
 F

ili
ng

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
un

pa
id

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

1,
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
51

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
77

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

In
co

m
e

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ev

en
ue

s
24

3,
88

9
   

   
   

   
   

16
5,

53
8

   
   

   
   

   
25

6,
45

2
   

   
   

   
   

26
4,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
Le

ss
 U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
6,

68
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,3
52

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

68
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

ss
um

e 
3%

 u
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

23
7,

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
14

8,
18

6
   

   
   

   
   

24
6,

45
2

   
   

   
   

   
25

8,
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

:
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
  A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

C
on

tra
ct

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
  A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

- O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  C

op
ie

s
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  P

os
ta

ge
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  C

om
m

un
ity

 M
ai

lo
ut

s
18

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  M

ee
tin

gs
 

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

N
ot

ic
es

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
26

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$3
/p

la
tte

d 
lo

t/2
 b

ill
in

gs
 +

 b
al

 d
ue

 n
ot

ic
es

  D
ee

d 
R

es
tri

ct
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
s

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  R
ec

or
d 

S
to

ra
ge

16
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  A
C

C
 E

xp
en

se
s

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 T

ot
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

18
,3

92
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,8
93

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,7

72
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
  L

eg
al

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
85

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
78

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  L
eg

al
 - 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  L
eg

al
 - 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 B
ill

ed
 to

 O
w

ne
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

ch
ar

ge
 b

ac
ks

 fo
r b

ud
ge

tin
g 

pu
rp

os
es

  L
eg

al
 - 

D
ee

d 
R

es
tri

ct
io

ns
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  L

eg
al

 - 
D

ee
d 

R
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 B
ill

ed
 to

 O
w

ne
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

ch
ar

ge
 b

ac
ks

 fo
r b

ud
ge

tin
g 

pu
rp

os
es

  T
ax

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

&
 A

ud
it

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ss

um
e 

In
cr

ea
se

   
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
11

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
45

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
38

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

20
17

N
ot

tin
gh

am
 W

es
t C

iv
ic

 C
lu

b
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
20

18
 B

ud
ge

t



20
18

Ap
pr

ov
ed

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
1%

 In
cr

ea
se

8/
31

/2
01

7
12

/3
1/

20
17

N
o 

In
cr

ea
se

An
nu

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 p

er
 lo

t
$6

20
.8

8
$6

50
.4

4
$6

50
.4

4
$6

80
.0

0

20
17

N
ot

tin
gh

am
 W

es
t C

iv
ic

 C
lu

b
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
20

18
 B

ud
ge

t

  L
an

ds
ca

pe
 C

on
tra

ct
 - 

N
W

C
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
15

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
23

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  L
an

ds
ca

pe
 C

on
tra

ct
 - 

N
M

F
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  P

oo
l &

 P
ar

k 
La

w
n 

M
ai

nt
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  A

nt
 T

re
at

m
en

t &
 F

er
til

iz
in

g
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

ss
um

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

  A
nn

ua
l M

ul
ch

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ss

um
e 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
  L

an
ds

ca
pe

 E
xt

ra
s

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  L
an

ds
ca

pe
 - 

O
th

er
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  I

rri
ga

tio
n 

R
ep

ai
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

1,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  F
or

ce
 M

ow
s

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  F
or

ce
 M

ow
s 

- B
ill

ed
 B

ac
k 

to
 O

w
ne

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

o 
ch

ar
ge

 b
ac

ks
 fo

r b
ud

ge
tin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
  R

ec
re

at
io

n 
S

up
pl

ie
s/

R
 &

 M
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

12
,5

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

04
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

70
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,0
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

Po
ol

  P
oo

l C
on

tra
ct

37
,0

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,5
89

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,3

06
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,4
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
ss

um
e 

3%
 in

cr
ea

se
  E

xt
ra

 S
er

vi
ce

s
23

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
28

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  F
ur

ni
tu

re
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 P
oo

l T
ag

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 T
ot

al
 P

oo
l

40
,0

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

,5
70

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,4

29
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

,4
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
til

iti
es

  E
le

ct
ric

ity
 - 

M
et

er
s

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
41

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
nd

er
 c

on
tra

ct
 u

nt
il 

20
17

  W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

91
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

86
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  T

el
ep

ho
ne

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  P
at

ro
l S

er
vi

ce
s

79
,1

87
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,9
99

   
   

   
   

   
  

74
,9

99
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

,2
49

   
   

   
   

   
  

3%
 in

cr
ea

se
  M

os
qu

ito
 F

og
gi

ng
1,

27
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  T

ra
sh

 S
er

vi
ce

50
,0

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,3
92

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

14
1,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
89

,6
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
4,

51
8

   
   

   
   

   
13

7,
93

7
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

  P
ro

pe
rty

  T
ax

es
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  B
an

k 
Fe

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  I

ns
ur

an
ce

11
,2

86
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
56

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,1

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

ss
um

e 
5%

 in
cr

ea
se



20
18

Ap
pr

ov
ed

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
1%

 In
cr

ea
se

8/
31

/2
01

7
12

/3
1/

20
17

N
o 

In
cr

ea
se

An
nu

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 p

er
 lo

t
$6

20
.8

8
$6

50
.4

4
$6

50
.4

4
$6

80
.0

0

R
ev

en
ue

s:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
s

21
6,

68
6

   
   

   
   

   
14

7,
89

7
   

   
   

   
   

22
7,

00
4

   
   

   
   

   
23

7,
32

0
   

   
   

   
   

34
9 

lo
ts

Tr
as

h 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
25

,1
28

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

58
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,1
28

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,1

28
   

   
   

   
   

  
$6

/p
er

 lo
t 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

ep
os

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Li

en
 F

ili
ng

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
un

pa
id

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

1,
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
51

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
77

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

In
co

m
e

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ev

en
ue

s
24

3,
88

9
   

   
   

   
   

16
5,

53
8

   
   

   
   

   
25

6,
45

2
   

   
   

   
   

26
4,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
Le

ss
 U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
6,

68
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,3
52

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

68
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

ss
um

e 
3%

 u
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

23
7,

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
14

8,
18

6
   

   
   

   
   

24
6,

45
2

   
   

   
   

   
25

8,
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

:
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
  A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

C
on

tra
ct

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
  A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

- O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  C

op
ie

s
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  P

os
ta

ge
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  C

om
m

un
ity

 M
ai

lo
ut

s
18

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  M

ee
tin

gs
 

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

N
ot

ic
es

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
26

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$3
/p

la
tte

d 
lo

t/2
 b

ill
in

gs
 +

 b
al

 d
ue

 n
ot

ic
es

  D
ee

d 
R

es
tri

ct
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
s

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  R
ec

or
d 

S
to

ra
ge

16
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  A
C

C
 E

xp
en

se
s

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 T

ot
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

18
,3

92
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,8
93

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,7

72
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
  L

eg
al

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
85

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
78

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  L
eg

al
 - 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  L
eg

al
 - 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 B
ill

ed
 to

 O
w

ne
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

ch
ar

ge
 b

ac
ks

 fo
r b

ud
ge

tin
g 

pu
rp

os
es

  L
eg

al
 - 

D
ee

d 
R

es
tri

ct
io

ns
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  L

eg
al

 - 
D

ee
d 

R
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 B
ill

ed
 to

 O
w

ne
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

ch
ar

ge
 b

ac
ks

 fo
r b

ud
ge

tin
g 

pu
rp

os
es

  T
ax

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

&
 A

ud
it

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ss

um
e 

In
cr

ea
se

   
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
11

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
45

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
38

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

20
17

N
ot

tin
gh

am
 W

es
t C

iv
ic

 C
lu

b
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
20

18
 B

ud
ge

t



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
S
h
e
e
t

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
3
0
,
2
0
1
7

A
S
S
E
T
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
A
S
H

-
-
-
-

M
O
B
-
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

$
5
8
,
1
8
7
.
8
9

M
O
B
-
P
e
t
t
y
C
a
s
h

7
9
8
.
0
2

M
O
B
-
M
o
n
e
y
M
a
r
k
e
t

5
5
,
9
7
6
.
2
1

D
u
e
f
r
o
m
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

2
4
,
1
4
0
.
7
9

T
O
T
A
L
C
A
S
H

$
1
3
9
,
1
0
2
.
9
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

M
O
B
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

3
,
0
1
3
.
1
7

M
O
B
-
P
a
r
k
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

1
3
,
9
6
8
.
2
2

D
u
e
t
o
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

(
2
4
,
1
4
0
.
7
9
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

(
7
,
1
5
9
.
4
0
)

R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2
0
1
2
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
,
9
4
5
.
2
0

2
0
1
3
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

6
0
8
.
0
4

2
0
1
4
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
,
8
7
2
.
0
8

2
0
1
5
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
,
4
4
4
.
0
8

2
0
1
6
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
,
5
3
6
.
8
5

2
0
1
7
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
5
,
2
8
2
.
7
1

2
0
1
8
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

(
2
,
9
3
2
.
3
7
)

F
i
n
a
n
c
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

1
,
8
1
2
.
0
3

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
C
o
s
t
s

4
8
5
.
0
0

L
e
g
a
l
F
e
e
s

1
,
8
6
2
.
5
6

A
l
l
o
w
a
n
c
e
f
o
r
B
a
d
D
e
b
t
s

(
6
,
6
9
9
.
3
3
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S

1
7
,
2
1
6
.
8
5



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
S
h
e
e
t

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
3
0
,
2
0
1
7

O
T
H
E
R
A
S
S
E
T
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
r
e
p
a
i
d
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

$
8
,
6
6
7
.
0
0

T
r
a
s
h
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
-
C
i
t
y

6
,
2
8
2
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
O
T
H
E
R
A
S
S
E
T
S

$
1
4
,
9
4
9
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
A
S
S
E
T
S

$
1
6
4
,
1
0
9
.
3
6

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
P
a
y
a
b
l
e

$
2
,
4
6
9
.
9
7

O
t
h
e
r
A
c
c
r
u
e
d
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

1
,
0
9
1
.
3
4

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
D
e
p
o
s
i
t
s

2
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

D
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

5
9
,
3
2
9
.
9
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

$
8
9
,
6
4
1
.
3
0

E
Q
U
I
T
Y
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
e
s
e
r
v
e
F
u
n
d
s

(
1
0
,
0
2
8
.
4
3
)

R
e
s
e
r
v
e
F
u
n
d
I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t

3
.
3
6

P
a
r
k
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
F
u
n
d
s

2
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

P
a
r
k
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t

1
5
.
6
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

(
7
,
1
5
9
.
4
0
)

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

5
8
,
7
2
4
.
2
4

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
Y
E
A
R
S
U
R
P
L
U
S
(
D
E
F
I
C
I
T
)

2
0
,
4
0
3
.
2
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

7
9
,
1
2
7
.
4
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
A
N
D
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

$
1
6
1
,
6
0
9
.
3
6

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

I
N
C
O
M
E
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
-
B
U
D
G
E
T
C
O
M
P
A
R
I
S
O
N

F
o
r
9
M
o
n
t
h
s
E
n
d
e
d
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
3
0
,
2
0
1
7

S
E
P
A
C
T
U
A
L

S
E
P
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

Y
T
D
A
C
T
U
A
L

Y
T
D
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

A
N
N
'
L
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
E
M
A
I
N
I
N
G

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

G
R
O
U
N
D
S
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
-
N
W
C
C

2
,
1
5
5

(
2
,
1
5
5
)

(
2
,
1
5
5
)

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
-
N
M
F

5
8
3

5
8
3

9
6
7

5
,
2
5
0

4
,
2
8
3

7
,
0
0
0

6
,
0
3
3

P
o
o
l
&
P
a
r
k
L
a
w
n
M
a
i
n
t

1
6
7

1
6
7

3
6
0

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
1
4
0

2
,
0
0
0

1
,
6
4
0

A
n
t
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
&
F
e
r
t
i
l
i
z
i
n
g

1
6
7

1
6
7

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
5
0
0

2
,
0
0
0

2
,
0
0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l
M
u
l
c
h

8
3

8
3

7
5
0

7
5
0

1
,
0
0
0

1
,
0
0
0

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
E
x
t
r
a
s

2
5

2
5

2
2
5

2
2
5

3
0
0

3
0
0

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
-
O
t
h
e
r

1
3

1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
5
0

1
5
0

F
o
r
c
e
M
o
w
s

8
8

7
5

7
5

1
0
0

1
0
0

P
l
a
y
g
r
o
u
n
d
R
e
p
a
i
r
s
&
M
a
i
n
t

1
,
4
2
5

(
1
,
4
2
5
)

(
1
,
4
2
5
)

R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
R
&
M

1
3
7

(
1
3
7
)

(
1
3
7
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
G
R
O
U
N
D
S
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

1
,
0
4
6

1
,
0
4
6

5
,
0
4
4

9
,
4
1
3

4
,
3
6
9

1
2
,
5
5
0

7
,
5
0
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
O
O
L

-
-
-
-

P
o
o
l
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
&
L
i
f
e
g
u
a
r
d

1
,
7
3
2

3
,
0
8
6

1
,
3
5
4

3
5
,
3
2
1

2
7
,
7
7
6

(
7
,
5
4
5
)

3
7
,
0
3
4

1
,
7
1
3

E
x
t
r
a
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

2
3
5

(
2
3
5
)

(
2
3
5
)

R
e
p
a
i
r
s
&
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

2
0
8

2
0
8

1
,
2
8
3

1
,
8
7
5

5
9
2

2
,
5
0
0

1
,
2
1
7

F
u
r
n
i
t
u
r
e
&
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

4
2

4
2

3
7
5

3
7
5

5
0
0

5
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
&
P
o
o
l
T
a
g
s

4
6
3

(
4
6
3
)

(
4
6
3
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
O
O
L

1
,
7
3
2

3
,
3
3
6

1
,
6
0
4

3
7
,
3
0
2

3
0
,
0
2
6

(
7
,
2
7
6
)

4
0
,
0
3
4

2
,
7
3
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
-
M
e
t
e
r
s

8
4
1

6
2
5

(
2
1
6
)

4
,
2
5
8

5
,
6
2
5

1
,
3
6
7

7
,
5
0
0

3
,
2
4
2

W
a
t
e
r
&
S
e
w
e
r

2
2
5

2
2
5

1
,
9
1
2

2
,
0
2
5

1
1
3

2
,
7
0
0

7
8
8

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e

6
0

5
8

(
2
)

5
2
1

5
2
5

4
7
0
0

1
7
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

9
0
1

9
0
8

7
6
,
6
9
1

8
,
1
7
5

1
,
4
8
4

1
0
,
9
0
0

4
,
2
0
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
S
H
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

T
r
a
s
h
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

4
,
1
7
4

4
,
1
7
4

3
7
,
5
6
6

3
7
,
5
6
6

5
0
,
0
8
8

1
2
,
5
2
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
S
H
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

4
,
1
7
4

4
,
1
7
4

3
7
,
5
6
6

3
7
,
5
6
6

5
0
,
0
8
8

1
2
,
5
2
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

I
N
C
O
M
E
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
-
B
U
D
G
E
T
C
O
M
P
A
R
I
S
O
N

F
o
r
9
M
o
n
t
h
s
E
n
d
e
d
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
3
0
,
2
0
1
7

S
E
P
A
C
T
U
A
L

S
E
P
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

Y
T
D
A
C
T
U
A
L

Y
T
D
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

A
N
N
'
L
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
E
M
A
I
N
I
N
G

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
9
,
7
7
7

1
8
,
0
5
7

(
1
,
7
2
0
)

1
6
7
,
6
7
4

1
6
2
,
5
1
5

(
5
,
1
5
9
)

2
1
6
,
6
8
6

4
9
,
0
1
2

T
r
a
s
h
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

2
,
0
9
4

2
,
0
9
4

1
6
,
7
5
2

1
8
,
8
4
6

2
,
0
9
4

2
5
,
1
2
8

8
,
3
7
6

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
o
n
U
n
p
a
i
d
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
s

3
4
5

1
5
0

(
1
9
5
)

2
,
8
5
8

1
,
2
7
5

(
1
,
5
8
3
)

1
,
7
2
5

(
1
,
1
3
3
)

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
I
n
c
o
m
e

1
0

2
1

1
1

9
0

1
8
7

9
7

2
5
0

1
6
0

M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s
I
n
c
o
m
e

8
8

3
9
0

7
5

(
3
1
5
)

1
0
0

(
2
9
0
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

2
2
,
2
2
6

2
0
,
3
3
0

(
1
,
8
9
6
)

1
8
7
,
7
6
4

1
8
2
,
8
9
8

(
4
,
8
6
6
)

2
4
3
,
8
8
9

5
6
,
1
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t

1
,
0
0
0

1
,
0
0
0

9
,
0
0
0

9
,
0
0
0

1
2
,
0
0
0

3
,
0
0
0

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
-
O
t
h
e
r

1
7
9

(
1
7
9
)

(
1
7
9
)

O
f
f
i
c
e
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

1
3

1
3

1
0
5

1
1
3

8
1
5
0

4
5

C
o
p
i
e
s

9
1
5
0

1
4
1

3
5
1

1
,
3
5
0

9
9
9

1
,
8
0
0

1
,
4
4
9

P
o
s
t
a
g
e
&
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
y

6
1
2
5

1
1
9

3
4
3

1
,
1
2
5

7
8
2

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
1
5
7

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
M
a
i
l
o
u
t
s

1
8
8

(
1
8
8
)

(
1
8
8
)

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

3
0
0

4
2

(
2
5
8
)

4
2

(
2
5
8
)

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
N
o
t
i
c
e
s

1
9
2

1
9
2

1
,
2
6
7

1
,
7
2
5

4
5
8

2
,
3
0
0

1
,
0
3
3

D
e
e
d
R
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

4
2

4
2

1
5

3
7
5

3
6
0

5
0
0

4
8
5

R
e
c
o
r
d
S
t
o
r
a
g
e

2
0

(
2
0
)

1
8
0

(
1
8
0
)

(
1
8
0
)

A
C
C
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

8
8

7
5

7
5

1
0
0

1
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

1
,
0
3
5

1
,
5
3
0

4
9
5

1
1
,
9
2
8

1
3
,
8
0
5

1
,
8
7
7

1
8
,
3
9
2

6
,
4
6
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
F
E
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

L
e
g
a
l
-
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
e

4
1
7

4
1
7

1
,
8
5
9

3
,
7
5
0

1
,
8
9
1

5
,
0
0
0

3
,
1
4
1

L
e
g
a
l
-
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

3
5
9

4
1
7

5
8

5
2
8

3
,
7
5
0

3
,
2
2
2

5
,
0
0
0

4
,
4
7
2

L
e
g
a
l
C
o
l
l
-
B
i
l
l
e
d
t
o
O
w
n
e
r
s

(
2
7
4
)

2
7
4

(
4
4
2
)

4
4
2

4
4
2

L
e
g
a
l
-
D
e
e
d
R
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
s

8
3

8
3

4
1

7
5
0

7
0
9

1
,
0
0
0

9
5
9

L
e
g
a
l
D
R
-
B
i
l
l
e
d
t
o
O
w
n
e
r
s

(
4
1
)

4
1

4
1

T
a
x
P
r
e
p
a
r
a
t
i
o
n
&
A
u
d
i
t

5
0

5
0

6
0
0

4
5
0

(
1
5
0
)

6
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
F
E
E
S

8
5

9
6
7

8
8
2

2
,
5
4
5

8
,
7
0
0

6
,
1
5
5

1
1
,
6
0
0

9
,
0
5
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

I
N
C
O
M
E
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
-
B
U
D
G
E
T
C
O
M
P
A
R
I
S
O
N

F
o
r
9
M
o
n
t
h
s
E
n
d
e
d
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
3
0
,
2
0
1
7

S
E
P
A
C
T
U
A
L

S
E
P
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

Y
T
D
A
C
T
U
A
L

Y
T
D
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

A
N
N
'
L
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
E
M
A
I
N
I
N
G

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
A
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
a
t
r
o
l
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

6
,
2
5
0

6
,
6
3
1

3
8
1

5
6
,
2
4
9

5
9
,
2
9
5

3
,
0
4
6

7
9
,
1
8
7

2
2
,
9
3
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
A
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

6
,
2
5
0

6
,
6
3
1

3
8
1

5
6
,
2
4
9

5
9
,
2
9
5

3
,
0
4
6

7
9
,
1
8
7

2
2
,
9
3
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
E
S
T
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

M
o
s
q
u
i
t
o
F
o
g
g
i
n
g

1
7
5

1
0
8

(
6
7
)

6
6
6

9
5
0

2
8
4

1
,
2
7
5

6
0
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
E
S
T
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

1
7
5

1
0
8

(
6
7
)

6
6
6

9
5
0

2
8
4

1
,
2
7
5

6
0
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R

-
-
-
-
-

P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
T
a
x
e
s

1
1

7
7

1
0

1
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

9
6
3

9
4
1

(
2
2
)

8
,
5
3
2

8
,
4
6
5

(
6
7
)

1
1
,
2
8
6

2
,
7
5
4

W
e
b
S
i
t
e
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

5
0

5
0

1
1
6

4
5
0

3
3
4

6
0
0

4
8
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
E
v
e
n
t
s

4
4

3
8

3
8

5
0

5
0

N
e
w
s
l
e
t
t
e
r
/
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

3
3

3
3

1
0
5

3
0
0

1
9
5

4
0
0

2
9
5

M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s

2
1

2
1

1
8
7

1
8
7

2
5
0

2
5
0

B
a
d
D
e
b
t
s

5
5
7

5
5
7

6
1
8

4
,
9
9
8

4
,
3
8
0

6
,
6
6
9

6
,
0
5
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
O
T
H
E
R

9
6
3

1
,
6
0
7

6
4
4

9
,
3
7
1

1
4
,
4
4
5

5
,
0
7
4

1
9
,
2
6
5

9
,
8
9
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
a
p
i
t
a
l
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
F
u
n
d

3
4
6

3
4
6

3
,
0
9
9

3
,
0
9
9

4
,
1
3
7

4
,
1
3
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D

3
4
6

3
4
6

3
,
0
9
9

3
,
0
9
9

4
,
1
3
7

4
,
1
3
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

1
5
,
3
1
5

2
0
,
6
5
3

5
,
3
3
8

1
6
7
,
3
6
2

1
8
5
,
4
7
4

1
8
,
1
1
2

2
4
7
,
4
2
8

8
0
,
0
6
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
U
R
P
L
U
S
(
D
E
F
I
C
I
T
)

6
,
9
1
1

(
3
2
3
)

(
7
,
2
3
4
)

2
0
,
4
0
2

(
2
,
5
7
6
)

(
2
2
,
9
7
8
)

(
3
,
5
3
9
)

(
2
3
,
9
4
1
)

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=


	Nottingham West Civic Club 2018 Preliminary  Budget.pdf
	Operations




